ITEM SUMMARY

MEETING DATE: May 5, 2025

FROM: Monica Powery, Director, Purchasing
SUBJECT: Rambo Park Court Resurfacing
BACKGROUND

The City of Greenacres desires to hire an experienced and qualified company to restore and
resurface two (2) basketball courts in Rambo Park located at 3595 South 57th Avenue,
Greenacres, FL 33463.

ANALYSIS

The City takes great pride in offering high-quality parks and amenities for our residents. With the
school year ending in May, the City is committed to ensuring that all parks are fully prepared for
increased use by children during the summer. To avoid project delays and rising material costs,
City Staff recommends requesting a waiver of competitive solicitation, as outlined in
Procurement Code Section 2-213. To ensure fairness and cost efficiency, the City has reached
out to three qualified local contractors and obtained competitive quotes for the project.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Funds are budgeted in Capital Improvement Program 303-40-46-63-54 (CIP 303-048).
LEGAL

The recommendation for award is in accordance with the requirements of City policies and
procedures.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approval of Resolution No. 2025-25 authorizing execution of agreement for Rambo Park Court
Resurfacing to Osmin Surfaces, Inc. for the amount of $20,500.00.



